
1. We had heard there were some changes made to the RFP for this AV 
project.  Will there be an addendum issued with new info/dates. 

a. Revised RFP was emailed to all prospective vendors who attended the 
pre-proposal meeting as well as updated on the city website on November 
24, 2021. 

2. With current supply chain constraints, can the Time for Completion be flexible or 
extended? 

a. Yes, for supply chain issues.  The current timeline has an extended 
deadline, we expect that the project could be completed ahead of the 
deadline if there are no delays in obtaining the necessary equipment. 

3. Is the City willing to remove liquidated damages since the situation globally 
makes guaranteed timeframes challenging? 

a. Yes, the City is open to this and this can be negotiated during the drafting 
of the final agreement. 

4. Please confirm that the City will provide electrical work and patch-and-paint work 
related to this project. 

a. Yes, the City will provide electrical work and patch-and-paint work related 
to this project. 

5. Please confirm that the City will be responsible for relocating the Granicus and 
PEG encoders to the new location prescribed in the project. 

a. The City will remove the Granicus encoder from its current location and 
the contractor will be responsible for installing the appliance in the new 
rack and providing the necessary wiring. The encoder is an SD encoder 
with break out cables. 

6. Is the expectation for the project to integrate the existing DSAN Limitimer with the 
new AV system or for the AV contractor to propose a new voting/request to 
speak system? 

a. We would ask that the selected vendor evaluate the existing timer and 
make a recommendation on whether to keep or replace the unit. 

7. Video Distribution and Routing (Page 4) Mentions a video distribution system 
over network. Meaning an NVX system instead of the DM system listed in 
EXHIBIT B - Please confirm which is correct. 

a. An NXVX or DM system can be used for the proposal. 
8. Is it possible to substitute the Biamp audio processor with a comparable model 

from QSC? (QSC Core 110). 
a. Yes QSC core is a viable substitution 

9. The equipment list includes 20 gooseneck microphones, the scope of services 
mentions 17. Which one is the correct count? 

a. 17. 



10. Can subcontractors be used for either the C-7 or C-10 portions? 

a. No, since this is an RFP the City is looking for a full proposal from 
prospective proposers to evaluate which firm would be best to complete 
the project. 

11. May vendors bid on only the C-7 or only the C-10 areas? 

a. As was mentioned in the pre-proposal meeting, this is a Request for 
Proposal and not a straight bid process. For potential proposers, a full 
proposal needs to be submitted which addresses the requested submittal 
requirements listed in the RFP.  

12. If a mismatch between the Equipment List and Statement of Work is found, is it 
preferred for bidders to follow the Equipment List or Statement of Work? 

a. Please refer to the equipment list in the event of a mismatch. 
 


